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respectfully submits that Rambus should not be allowed to exploit these hearings and the 

Commission’s rules in such a manner.   

Regardless of why Rambus is seeking to avoid in camera protection for this document, its 

arguments are without merit.  Rambus makes a half-hearted argument that nothing in any part of 

the document is entitled to in camera protection.  However, it acknowledges that portions of the 

document con
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Conclusion 

 For all of the foregoing reasons and the reasons set forth in its Motion for In Camera 

Treatment, Micron respectfully requests that its Motion for In Camera Treatment be granted. 

 
Dated: August 6, 2003 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Richard L. Rosen, Esq. 
      Wilson D. Mudge, Esq. 
      Arnold & Porter 
      555 12th Street, N.W. 
      Washington, D.C. 20004 


